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DPP
Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions

Melbourne Office

Your reference:

Our reference: 06100458

23 July 2007

Nicola Gobbo 
c/-Meldrum’s list
205 William St
Melbourne 3000

Dear Madam, -

PROSECUTION OFi Mr Arnold AND. Mr Joyce

I note that you are briefed to appear at committal for i Mr Joyce refer to my
conversation with Arthur Koutsantony of 20 July 2007, where he advised that I
should provide further materials in this matter directly to you.

As we discussed today, there were two versions of the GEMS brief, with the more 
recent (which I will call “GEMS 2”) containing both further evidentiary material and 
disclosure material. I note that you advised that you were unable to download the 
GEMS brief onto your computer. I have therefore gone through GEMS 2 and 
attempted to locate all documents which were not in the original brief. I have printed
these out and paginated them, and they are attached herewith. I have also
attached the statement of PH which is at pp 1756-1761 of the
materials.

However, I advise that the GEMS brief also contains audio and video material. I 
note your request that the audio and video material be downloaded onto DVD 
format. I have checked with our IT department who have advised that it is possible 
to do this, though the files wiH be difficult to identify and not as easy to find as on the 
original GEMS brief. As discussed, we can provide technical support in downloading 
GEMS onto your computer. Please advise which option you would prefer.

Feel free to contact me on if you have any queries.
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Yours faithfully

Sian McGirvan
for Deputy Director
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